From: Christian Araguas

To: "Robert Kannor" <rijkannor@bechtel.com>
Date: 11/21/2006 2:11:03 PM

Subject: Re: Hazardous materials on railroads

cc: <JTDAVIS@southernco.com>

Bob,

See below.

Christian Araguas

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
ESP Project Manager
301-415-3637 phone

Mr. Murta,

My name is Christian Araguas and | am the project manager at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission in charge of
the safety review of the early site permit (ESP) application submitted by Southern Nuclear Operating Company
(SNC) for the Vogtle site. This email is to request that you release to Bechtel, the percentage of hazardous
materials transported for the purposes of preparing an early site permit (ESP) application. Currently Bechtel is the
contractor for SNC, hired to assist in the preparation of the ESP application for the Vogtle site. On August 15,
2006, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) received an application from SNC for an ESP at the Vogtle site
and has since began its review of this application. To support the NRC staff's ability to conduct a confirmatory
analysis of the potential hazards posed to the site, the percentage of hazardous materials transported needs to be
made available to Bechtel so that it can be referrenced in the ESP application. If you have any further questions
please feel free to call me at 301-415-3637 or send me an email at cja2@nrc.gov. Thanks.

Christian Araguas

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
ESP Project Manager

>>> "Kannor, Robert" <rjikannor@bechtel.com> 11/21/2006 10:00:22 AM >>>
Christian:

| spoke to the official from CSX and he (Tom Murta) asked for an e-mail from you that provides your title requesting the
percentage of hazardous materials transported for planning purposes be released to me (Bechtel) for the purposes of
preparing an ESP.

Can you kindly respond to my e-mail and then | can forward him this request for his security purposes. He will provide the
corroboration of the percentages he provided over the phone.

Thanks in advance.

Best Regards,

Bob Kannor

Bechtel Power Corporation
301-228-6949 phone
240-379-2398 fax

BP-2 2D-10
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